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 (EMPL)

From:
Sent: 16 11:15
To: 'Lie Junius'
Cc: ; ;   

;  (EMPL);  (CAB-THYSSEN); 
 

Subject: Reply / Meeting with the Commissioner Thyssen (ref.Ares(2016)1869602)

Dear Lie Junius, 
 
On behalf of Stefaan Hermans, I would like to thank you for your message. He would be available to meet Ms 
Atkinson on Wednesday, 18 May, at 15:00 in Berlaymont building. I would be grateful if you could let me know 
whether the proposed time slot would work for Ms Atkinson and if she will be accompanied for a meeting. 
 
With regard to the proposed meeting, I would like to inform you that in line with Commission's policy on 
transparency the information on the date and location of this meeting, the name of the organisation and the 
subject(s) covered will be published on our website. I would be grateful if you could send me the Transparency 
Register ID number, under which we should publish the meeting.  
 
I look forward to hearing from you. 
 
Kind regards, 

 
 

 
Assistant to the Head of Cabinet 
Responsible for the Cabinet’s HR, LSO 

 
Cabinet of Commissioner Marianne Thyssen 
Employment, Social Affairs, Skills and Labour Mobility 
European Commission, BERL  
200 Rue de la Loi, B-1049 Brussels, Belgium 
Tel. +32.2.29.  

@ec.europa.eu    
http://ec.europa.eu/commission/2014-2019/thyssen_en  
 
 
 

From: Lie Junius [mailto:liejunius@google.com]  
Sent: Monday, April 18, 2016 9:23 PM 
To: HERMANS Stefaan (CAB-THYSSEN) 
Cc: ;  
Subject: Meeting with the Commissioner Thyssen 
 
Dear Stefaan, 
I trust this email finds you well. 
 
I would like to inform you that Caroline Atkinson, our Head of Global Public Policy at Google, will be 
in Brussels on Wednesday 18th and Thursday 19th of May 2016, and if Commissioner Thyssen 
agenda would allow it, it would be terrific if we could organize a meeting to discuss the forthcoming 
Google initiatives around jobs and digital skills. 
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Caroline Atkinson has joined Google few weeks ago as the new Head of Global Public Policy. In 
her role, Caroline advises Google’s leadership on policy issues and leads Google’s work with policy 
makers, government officials, and key political stakeholders. 
 
Prior to joining Google, Caroline served as President Barack Obama’s Deputy National Security 
Advisor for International Economics. As the President’s senior international economic advisor, 
Caroline attended major international economic summits with the President and coordinated the 
policy-making process for international economic affairs. During her tenure, she led US delegations 
at G8 and G20 summits, and helped to drive global agreement on a diverse set of issues, including 
global trade, employment, climate change and the response to the Ebola crisis. 
 
Before working directly for President Obama, Caroline held senior roles at the International 
Monetary Fund, the U.S. Treasury Department, and the Bank of England, and worked as a 
journalist for The Washington Post, The Economist, and The Times of London. She holds a B.A. in 
politics, philosophy and economics (PPE) from Oxford University. 
 
Thank you in advance for your attention. 
Best regards, 
 
Lie Junius 
 
--  

 
The linked image cannot be displayed.  The file may have been moved, renamed, or deleted. Verify that the link points to the correct  
file and location.

 

 

  •  Lie Junius 
  •  Director, EU Public Policy and Government Relations 
  •  liejunius@google.com 

  •  (+32)  
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